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From:
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 2:41 PM
To: Governance Business Partners
Subject: FW: For filing For approval by 3 July: Engagement of supplier for indexing and 

editing of Annual Report 2023-24 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments:  

; 
 

Categories: Coporate Plan

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
 

From: Caelli, Liz <Liz.Caelli@pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2024 6:34 PM 
To: @pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: @pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: For approval by 3 July: Engagement of supplier for indexing and editing of Annual Report 2023-24 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Hi  
 
Following our discussion this afternoon and confirmation that the proposed fees are largely consistent with those 
paid last year (acknowledging the increase is reasonable) the proposal to engage Apricot Zebra is approved based on 
your assessment of value for money. 
 
Regards 
 
Liz 
 
 
Liz Caelli | A/g Assistant Secretary, Governance, Performance and Audit / Head of Internal Audit  
Corporate and Technology Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
e. liz.caelli@pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au  
 
 

 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional 
Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal 
and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 

 
 
 
 

From: @pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2024 1:31 PM 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d) 
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Other information  
 

  
 
The value of contract services exceeds $10,000 and will require publication of contract information on the 
AusTender website. GOP will facilitate preparation of the required documents with support from the Procurement 
Team to ensure requirements are met.  
 
Happy to discuss. 
 
Regards, 

  
 
 
 
 

 Director 
Governance and Organisational Performance | Governance, Performance and Audit Branch 
Corporate and Technology Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

@pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au 
 

Andrew Fisher Building, 1 National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
 
Making flexibility work – if you receive an email from me outside of standard business hours, I am sending it at a time that suits me. I do not 
expect a response until standard business hours. 
 

s 22(1)(a)( i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a) 




